Mull, Donna, EMNRD

From: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:06 AM
To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

Subject: RE: question

Hi Donna:

Go ahead and approve the C-104,

From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 9:11 AM

To: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD
Subject: question

Hi,

I have a operator that sent in a C-104 for Return to Production. This well is on their Financial Assurance list. The bond
was requested due 03/11. The C-104 states Return to Production on 05/13/11.

This operator is Sundown Energy LP, OGRID # 232611
State of New Mexico W #2
D-28-18s-36e
API # 30-025-26605

| think per the rules we should write a letter and deny the C-104. Is this what | should do? | am just not sure because
they are Returning this well to production.

Let me know. Thanks Donna
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